9/29/2020 Mail - Lynda Jones - Outlook

FW: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - NAB FORM - JOB CREATIONS NETWORK - 93922

Janice Degner <Janice.Degner@townsquaremedia.com>
Tue 9/29/2020 9:45 AM

To: Lynda Jones <lynda.Jones@townsquaremedia.com>

[ﬂJ 2 attachments (1 MB)
NAB Form - Job Creators Network - 93922 pdf; Townsquare Affiliates.xlsx;

Please put in the political file

From: Montury, Meg [mailto:MMontury@premierenetworks.com]

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:40 PM

To: RTDs <RTDs@townsquaremedia.com>

Subject: FW: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - NAB FORM - JOB CREATIONS NETWORK - 93822

Good Afternoon —

Good Afternoon — Attached is the Political Advertising form for Job Creations
Network that needs to be placed in your Public File.

This advertiser is running on your station through Premiere Networks.
The schedule is as follows. Spots will air in content in the show.

SEAN HANNITY PROGRAM
8/17/2020 MoFr 8x
8/24/2020 MoFr 8x
8/31/2020 MoFr 4x
9/7/2020 MoFr 8x
9/14/2020 MoFr 7x
9/21/2020 MoFr 5x
9/28/2020 MoFr 5x
10/5/2020 MoFr 6x

10/12/2020 MoFr 7x

10/19/2020 MoFr 6x

10/26/2020 MoFr 4x
11/2/2020 MoFr 3x

The flight dates are 8/17/20 through 11/7/20. The network disclaimer is at
the top of the first page of this document.

| have also attached the list of stations that will be airing this spot.

https:.’.’outlook.office365.comlmaiIIinbox/idlAAOkADQxOTQOYkaLWZmMDYlN DYwNC04ZDNmMLTAXMNmMTJMWU2NWAQAIVGCotDIKFZ]L7exAB... 112



9/29/2020 Mail - Lynda Jones - Outlook

Meg

Meg Montury
Sr. Vice President/General Manager
Premiere Networks

15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
0. 818.461.8376
c: 818.326.7938

America’s #1 Audio Company
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month

Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Influencers | Data | Events

Internet Email Warning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

hitps://outlook.office 365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKADQxOTQOYmVKLWZmMDYIN DYwWNC04ZDNmMLTAXMjNmMTJjMWU2NWAQAIVGCOotDIKFZjL7exAB...  2/2



This advertising was purchased through a network in which this station participates.

information on schedules and charges, please contact the network at
jbuckley@premierenetworks.com

ISSUE (Non-candidate) ADVERTISEMENT
AGREEMENT FORM

I e Compiealion , hereby request station time as follows: See Order for proposed

schedule and charges. See Inveoice for actual schedule and charges.
Check one:

Ad “communicates a message relating to any political matter of national importance” by referring to :
(1) a legally qualified candidate for federal office; (2) an election to federal office; (3) a national legislative
issue of public impontance {e.g , health care legislation, IRS tax code, etc.); or (4) a political issue that is the
subject of controversy or discussion at the national level.

Ad does NOT communicate a message relating to any political matter of national importance (e.g.. relates
only to a state or local issue).

ALL QUESTIONS/BLOCKS MUST BE. COMPLETED

name: Rigel Communications
- 3948 Legacy Pky, Plano Texas 75023

Phone number; 202-695-2449 Email; dennis@ngqelstrategies.com

ct: Dennis Sternitzhy

of advertiser/sponsor (list entity’s full legal name as disclosed to the Federal Election Commission [for federal
ees] with no acronyms; name must match the sponsorship ID in ad):

e: Job Crealors Network
ess: 15455 Dallas parkway suite 600, Addison, Tx 75001

Phone number; Na Email: alfredo.ortiz@jobcreatorsnetwwork .

e chief executive afficers or members of the executive committee or board of directors or other governing
‘ rtiser/sponsor (Use separate page if necessary.):

Elaine Parker - President, Phil Willard - CFO, Tony Angelin - Communications, Betty Brzum - Evonts Director,
rship Coordinator, Scto Hantler - Millennial Coalilions Coordinalor, Debbie Brown - Womans Coalitions

" presents that those listed above are the only executive officers, members of the
ctors or other governing group(s).

l:] N/A

! ﬁ;nca referred to in the

agT The vere,

For




THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY
IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING.

The advertiser/sponsor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or liability, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which may arise from the broadcast of the above-requested advertisement(s). For the above-requested
ad(s), the advertiser/sponsor also agrees to prepare a script, transcript or tape, which will be delivered to the station by the
log deadlines outlined in the station’s disclosure statement.

dyertiser/Sponsor Station Represegtyi_\{e - /~
== A A
d q,,_.ﬁ_“f.h Signature: //i{ v

Name: Jobh Buckley

Date of Station Agreement to Sell Time: 6.30.2020

E

‘Must have separate PB-19 forms for each version of the ad (i.e., for every ad with differing copy).

] Yes [ v |No Date ad received: — oo

Date Received/Requested:
6.30.2020

Run Start and End Dates:
aN71112/2020

| times spots aired until an invoice is generated, the name of a
immediately should be placed in the "Terms and Disclosures” folder




SEAN HANNITY PROGRAM

8/17/2020 [MoFr 8x

8/24/2020 |MoFr 8x

8/31/2020 [MoFr 4x

9/7/2020 MoFr 8x

9/14/2020  |MoFr 7x

9/21/2020 |MoFr 5x

9/28/2020 |MoFr 5x

10/5/2020  |MoFr 6x

10/12/2020 [MoFr 7x

10/19/2020 |MoFr 6x

10/26/2020 |MoFr 4x

11/2/2020  [MoFr 3x




DMA Show

Rank DMA Market Metro Market City of License ST  Station Simulcast Ownership Code Show Name
17|Denver, CO Laramie WY |KOWB-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
32|Kansas City, KS-MO Sedalia MO |KSIS-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
45|Grand Rapids-Kalamazoo, MI Battle Creek, MI Battle Creek Ml |WBCK-FM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
45|Grand Rapids-Kalamazoo, Ml Kalamazoo, Ml Kalamazoo Ml [WKMI-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
77|Flint-Saginaw-Bay City, Ml Flint, MI Flint Ml |WENT-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
82|Waco-Temple-Bryan, TX Killeen-Temple, TX Temple TX |KTEM-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
86|Shreveport, LA Shreveport, LA Shreveport LA |KEEL-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
90| Cedar Rapids-Waterloo-Dubuque,lA Dubuque A |WDBQ-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
102|Boise, ID Boise, ID Nampa 1D |KIDO-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
105 |Evansville, IN Evansville, IN Evansville IN  |WGBF-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
114|Tyler-Longview, TX Nacogdoches TX |KSFA-AM Townsquare Media SEAN [Sean Hannity Show
118|Yakima-Pasco-Richland, WA Yakima, WA Yakima WA |KIT-AM Townsquare Media SEAN [Sean Hannity Show
123|Lafayette, LA Lafayette, LA Abbeville LA |KROF-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
132|Amarillo, TX Amarillo, TX Amarillo TX  |KIXZ-AM Townsguare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
138 |Rockford, IL Rockford, IL Rockford IL WROK-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
142 |Lubbock, TX Lubbock, TX Lubbock TX |KFYO-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
146|Minot-Bismarck-Dickinson, ND Bismarck, ND Bismarck-Mandan ND [KLXX-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
147 |Wichita Falls, TX-Lawton, OK Wichita Falls, TX Wichita Falls TX  |KWFS-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
150|Rochester, MN-Mason City, IA Rochester, MN Rochester MN |KROC-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
161|Binghamton, NY Binghamton, NY Binghamton NY |WNBF-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
163 |Missoula, MT Missoula MT |KGVO-AM KGVO-AM/KGVO-X1/KLYQ-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
Abilene-Sweetwater, TX Abilene, TX Abilene TX  |KYYW-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
Billings, MT MT |KBUL-AM KBUL-AM/KCHH-FM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
172 |Utica, NY Utica-Rome, NY NY |[WIBX-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
174 | Quincy, IL-Hannibal, MO Hannibal MO |KHMO-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
186 |Butte-Bozeman, MT Bozeman MT |KMMS-AM KMMS-AM/KPRK-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
191|Twin Falls, ID Twin Falls (Sun Valley), 1D Twin Falls 1D KLIX-AM Townsquare Media SEAN [Sean Hannity Show
195|San Angelo, TX San Angelo, TX San Angelo TX [KGKL-AM Townsquare Media SEAN [Sean Hannity Show
196|Cheyenne, WY-Scottsbluff, NE Cheyenne, WY Orchard Valley WY |KGAB-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show
199 |Casper-Riverton, WY Casper WY |KTWO-AM Townsquare Media SEAN |Sean Hannity Show




